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VIA Electronic Comment Filing System

June 13, 2016

Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  IBFS File No. ITC-T/C-20150910-00220

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Suite 800
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006-3401

Michael C. Sloan
202.973.4227 (Tel)
202.973.4499 (Fax)

michaelsloan@dwt.com

On behalf of Alteva Long Distance, Inc. (FRN 0004272118) the undersigned writes to
inform the Commission that correspondence with the company should be directed to the

following:

Alteva Long Distance, Inc.

c/o Momentum Telecom, Inc.
880 Montclair Road, Suite 400
Birmingham, AL 35213

Attn: General Counsel

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 202-973-4227 or at

michaelsloan@dwt.com if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Ll

Michael C. Sloan

cc: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
William Mosca
Rick Richardson



